~

II.

II1.

V.

VI

VIL

«

summit bp

SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AND
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, January 28, 2016
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

CALL TO ORDER — 2016 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
A.  PROPOSED: PRESIDENT
VICE PRESIDENT
SECRETARY
B.  NOMINATIONS FROM THE FLOOR
C.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS
ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO BOARD COMMITTEE

A. PROPOSED: ETHICS COMMITTEE

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO SUPERINTENDENT COMMITTEES

A. PROPOSED: FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
HR/LR COMMITTEE
SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE

BOARD MEMBER DECLARATIONS AND CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT

ADJOURN ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Page 1 of 3



’(@ Summit DD Page 2 of 3
WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L. NON-BARGAINING UNIT PAY STRUCTURE

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

II.  TRANSFER OF SECOND STREET PROPERTY

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

III. THE ARC OF SUMMIT & PORTAGE COUNTIES PEOPLE TOGETHER PROGRAM CONTRACT
IV. DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
V. REVISED POLICY 2030 — HIRING AND SELECTION

VI.  OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (OACB)
2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES



""wi )
@ summit bp
) BOARD MEETING

L CALL TO ORDER
II. CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

III.  CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT
Iv.  PUBLIC COMMENT

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. DECEMBER 15, 2015 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. TRANSFER OF SECOND STREET PROPERTY

2. THE ARC OF SUMMIT & PORTAGE COUNTIES PEOPLE TOGETHER PROGRAM
CONTRACT

3. DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. REVISED POLICY 2030 — HIRING AND SELECTION

C. OTHER

1. OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES (OACB) 2016 MEMBERSHIP DUES

VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. FOURTH QUARTER MUI REPORT

B. FOURTH QUARTER OPERATING PLAN REPORT
VIII. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

IX. ADIOURN



Attachment #1

SIPRULLIOD SoIY3
P\VRUUWO) WUH ™ X
S|wwo) spoddng g seoiales —
33PULL0) SBY[ORY B 3dueUlY

910z ‘1T Asenuef™ :33eQ

Juspuauuadng Juelsissy / Juspusiuuadng 404

Junud uyor™ :Ag papiwgng

Jo opeslidn oy Bumey Ayiessedseu Jnoujim pasu  s,Aousby
8y} uo paseq Jojoeui] e 0} suonduny Buibiewa pue Jofew (saowal
{0/pue ppe) wys 0} Auiqixay sy} soyjo sjuspusiupadng ey (1)

:sapiaoud pue auju ybnosy) uases
sepeiB Aed Joj wnwixew pue ‘uodpiw ‘whIW ey] sisnipe
uollepusiulooa) siyj -auo 0) suopisod I0}RM OF pejeaipep
sepesb Aed seuy Buisdejioo 'suln o} ueAeie woy sepelb Aed
J0 Jaquunu aLy saonpai yoiym aunjonys Aed pesodoid e si peyoeny

"SUOHIPUOD J83EW JUBLND UM J) ubye o} (sesealous
- Aiejes jenpiaipul jou) epesS Aed yoee o} peydde juewisnipe
%v  papnjoul yoiym (payoene) ainjonyis Aed pasine) e pajdope
4Q Jwwng GL0Z Aenuep w ‘ynsas B Sy  'sseusajiedwics
| lewexe ainsus o) sisAjeus jexrew pelepdn ue Gunonpuos
| ym (Z) pue ‘uojeziueblosl Byl yum pejeioosse suonduosep
| qol Bupenjeas yim 99RILWIOD UCHEN|BAT UONISO4 ays (i) isisse
0} $1.0Z 9ie| Ul selewossy pue zjpg paulejsl uiebe g pwwng
m 'sainpaoqud uojessiuiwpe Aed pue Jndur sishjeue
! 19ylew 8yl pue uohenieas uolisod 8y Jo synses ety pajosyel
fley sepeid Aed ueags yum aunjonys Aed e ‘sseusAedos

S9aIUIWOD Y 1/YH Aenuer

ay} Aq jeaosdde Joy papuswiwosay

]
i

| [eule)Xe ainsue 0} SuosUBdWod }oxew pue suoiisod sjerdosdde J

Lauluglep 0} sisAeue jaew e ‘Anbs  [eweyur auluLe)ep

1 0} Jojstuiupe ued yejs jeyy ABojopoylew uoneneae uopsod ‘9102 ‘| Aenuer wayshs
E Juewsiels Aoijod uoyesuadwios e pepnjou sfoud ey} ‘welsAs |  dAdeys seakodwse saakojdwe pun uojesuadwos !
tojesuedwios yun Suueliseq-uou sy Bugepdn yw g pwwng yun Buinebieq BuueBieq-uou soAodws pun
Jsisse 0} ‘soususdxe 10j08s oHgnd eAISUBIX8 YIM JUB)NSUOD -Uou 10j ainjonys Joj simponys Guiebieq |
uojesuadwod e 'sajeossy pue zjeg peuleles g Jwwng z1,02 u) >mmnv2mua= ydopy m,mm_mumva: . -UoN l*

] NOLIYGNIWHWOITY HOd Vi¥a DiLLE0ddNS NOLLYQNINMOIZY | AMHIINOI/SNSST oy [¢]]

1¥0d3Y AYVIWWNS DIdOL

seniqesia |ejuswdojsasg jo pieog AJUnoy JwnS



SIPIUWOD ST
SJUWWOD AT/dH ~ X
3RRUWOY spoddng g saoiaies —
S8JjIILICD) SapI|Dey R aoueUl

uspuajuUiadns Juessissy / Juapusiupadng — 1iog

S _— e TEE

!

"$ainpadoud uonessiuiwpe Aed

_m paidape yum jus)sisuod s| yoym apeit Aed oy} JOo wnuiun ay)
0} paseaioul 8q [im Alejes sjenpiaipul suQ ‘sepetb Aed pajosye

Sy Ul ssue|es SENPAIPUl U0 Joedwi QU BABY |IM PuB ‘QLOZ |

'} Alenuep sagosys oq | aamporujs Aed pssiaal sy 'paydope §| w

‘suojysod aseuy] 10§
selefes jexsew [esouab pue jyoiduou *olgnd Jo eanoeyal julodptw
B saynuepl pue ‘Alesseoceu se suonouny Bubiews pue Jofew
yiys o} Aunqixay passep ay) spincid |im epess Aed a|buis e o}
« (1uedeA st yoiym Jo suo) sapeld Aed Jopelq aauy} ay) buisdejjon

("senoe) 10 suogedUNWILGS ‘YN ‘[eosy

"Ll SB Uons — seue(es yewyouaq seybly asey Aeuw 19yiew Joge)

| 49peOIg B Ym seadwoo qQ Jwwng aseym suoysod Jojoaup
- FiTg) 'ssouabe Jyosduoumygnd/qq isyio o paxiewyouag

| Aluo ase ey} esnedaq - A 40 SalIAJBG ‘uojjessiulupy Loddng

9107 ‘1 Aenue™ :ajeg

WURIL uyor™ :Ag pawgns

| PUB 9DjAIBG SB UONS — SBUEIES YJBWYouSq JOMO| SABy Aew |
: eDuouadxe pue afipamouy gqg uesyubis sasnbal -1 :om_moa“
" Jopeip B ‘gidwexs i04) -suopisod Jojpesp ey jo mucmtmnxm_,
pue obpamouy 'sInis jo Ajuea oy 40} SUCIIPUOD jeNJeW
JuBuNT S0846) Jajaq tey; Julodpiu e yym apesb Aed aibuis e (z)
pue 'epeib Aed juesayip e 0j uojisod e apeibumop

140d3Y¥ AUVHWIWNS DIdOL

senijiqesig |zauswdojsaag Jo pieog AuUno) Jwing




P 080

WM - 1) uBig UOREIR

s.imu-o_t-atn._-!m_.auivnﬁﬁisgiava oMM £ = SR §-) - J uBid UoRRIEA
!.cn.smnoetcunmoin_.n“nx;vloofun_bnﬁga—.n"!_e!snls_?_-uboﬂimAas_cguun_.-gv.e.d_.i_m uojEaep

3

e T

6008 LL'GES Zorrs

OOZ'GELS 000°9 445 D08'Z6%

ELHeE 7158 SEirE
DOF'BZLS 000'L0LS D08'68S

B Te] LS
1430 § ddng wwod ‘wwly ssndsuoneisy 10081 'L ) )i solseg 000°L8% 008'LL%

(ie3€l4 "y S5 ‘susiEaunwwo gnnkiEnt ‘Susnmaag) || Jopsasg

{vSS) Jpouil] Jwisissy
(yuswdoanag g sloddng Ajuniuwion

fa

-]

a (Juswiodws wwor) "sesjnag 5,usippyd 'sediaeg jinpy) J08euryy Jojusg
|

b: |

URWSPAqUIG

0IRASIUILIDY SUHIEAS NIGMIBN || JIRDSIUIWPY SWHSAS
{usiy 'SuoyeTIINWLLOY 'SINAIBG PPN |BDSIS [OIAR I
‘INW "uawdo|sarg g sluoddng Ajunwwos Whwdogwz Ajunwwc?)

Wiz
“Anen 'seajnag 8,upliyd "Aiioe, ‘1) 'vgs) || JeBeusy i

{dH spuossy ‘uoieuodsue ) | | JoBeuey
(uawebzuew saii))2e s ‘Sueyssy) [ Joasadng

{suonesadQ) | sospundng
{Sitki} A JoJBUpIo0)

uaby sapabnseau; ar'ees 90228 Leees
| JIIRRSIIWPY SWRAS 'f] IsARLrY SwasAs ' B

| 1EApUY swajsis
isinauagyy 1N "WH) Il Joprujpiaoy
luspualupadng) (i wesssy

YuvwwwlowwBw w i wow m

w
Z

. {aH) 11 Joqupio0)
luBpUuRdNS uEISISSY A3 § ddng wway ‘ySs) Il IuesisEy

an | v | {Buieig) | J0pmupioed
{12814} | jumsissy
3N/ | uonsIep i1 90F snpAng Aug R

2=

S10Z 3UNLONYLS Avd OO0 LINWNS == INI¥HND



gLoznn

SABAM § ~ 1) UBj UOIRDEA

YOI § = BIAINE IO BIBOK G| < EYIMM P m SOIAIGT JO SIRK | < 'EHOOM C = 188K -0 - G Bl UORBIEA

SHUEM § = BOJAIRS JO UG G| < 'SHBBM p » BAINE JO SIBDA (J) < !SHFRM £ = OIAIDSE JO KIBBA § < BHBBM 7 = SIBSK -0 - ¥ U] UOIBORA

Ll i
| 3 1 3 | juspusjuadng Weisissy _ |00%'0ke
?:EHuE:EEﬁEEE I[N "ualdojaas] pus suodang Ajjunwwoss BR'ESE
; SUOHELBEQ 1EISIS WSS Tl w8 H/sUCHEIRY Joqu 'L "HH) Jmanig 00§'Z2Zh§
<] uBWEENaWQ (vss) Joorng junsissy
8 [\UBlAa|0Wg WlioD 'Sa3|uEg B UBIANYT “S031MIE IInpYy] saBeutyy so|ueg

[} 1} dojmiisiuiwpy swaleig
[SUoiEaunLWE Y "Sa3A8E PIT3ipE ‘183514 "1 'Hi

AUIBTD I *$23p035 SuPIYS RilEes 'Yss) 1l sebruey

[ "spaosoy ‘Wi ‘usieucdsue )] | seBeuay
umusbeuey sam))|2a4 ‘slveyasgy) j Josmaedng

8

a8

8

8

a {neuked “suouiiodp) | sosimadng
8 (H) A JoeufRIoGy
g iualy anjeBjisasu S¥EES 88'L78 wws
v (11} LIomRnsuIwpY sweisls (1) || wAjpuy swosdg !

\J

a

a8

Y

¥

4

{11) 1 19Apuy swesdg
{wH) Ut so@upIc0g
(uapusiuuednsg) ) Jusieesy

{6H) It FojRuipioaT
lirapuiuuedng JuBlSiSsy "Se0iUg ‘YS5] |) JUSSiEsY

(Buiyeis} | JoieuUIpIO0?)
{asiy) | presisy 00Z'6v$ 000'L¥s 008'2es
Hal | g unwixey | wodpiy | wnuwguin

v
i :o_.nuwﬁ.._ :

Sl qof mdnng Aegd

SL0Z 3UNLINYLS Avd 00 LINNNS - 0350404d



QORILWOD Y/HH
sajwwoy) spoddng @ saoialeg

93)IWIIOY Seljioe @ SouBUl] X

9102 Aenuep

Juepuejuadng jue)sissy / Juspusjusdng 1104

Attachment #2

SUNJL 1 ugor

81eq

:Ag pepuqng

9931WIWO) sapjioed B adueuld Aienuer ayy Aq jeacsdde 103 popuwuoday

*Jajsuelty sy Joj |eactdde [1puno) Bupjeas uone|siba| yum pasdosd
1M Ayunod sy} ‘awes Jo 1diaoal uodn -adjsuedy siy3 bupdadoe pue Buizyoyine wWay
AJuno) Jwwns pue Q@ JWWNS L4304 Woly suopnjosal pieog pajsanbad sey Ajuno) sy

‘slledas palinbas 10} 565°€/$ SS9| 000°€0C$
Jo anjea pasieadde auy Buisn e paanue sem 2oud aseyound ay 'dwes syl 10 SOP6ZTS

Aad Jwwng asinquial o3 paalbe sey pue sasodind sy Jo) Auadodd siyy Bupinboe
Ul pa)salalul St pieog INQY AJunod Jluwwng "siiedal JORIXe pue JoLISJuUl SNoJawnu
JO pa2u Ul S| pue §T0Z Jo Jaqudas ul pasieadde sem Auadoud syl -juswoaibe
9SB3| 3Y) Japun anuaAal s} papasdxa sey Auadoud ay) uigjuiew o3 3500 s,QQ HWKING

Siled
. S0b'6¢T$ | 9sh a Jwwng eboyeAnD
Auno) yuwwng Jo Adusbe saupied e ‘sadinias Hoddng Ayunwiwo) o3 awes Buises| usaq JO Lofetapisuc 10} papasu Ul 39245
sey pue sieak Jo Jaquinu e Joy sasodind sy Joy Apiedodd sy papseu jou sey aq ywwng | Y P120G WAV Ajuno) Jou S| pue | puodas 0L41
"'806T Wl Jing U 'bs 00y Alrewixoidde awoy AI0IS-OM] B S) 90USpIS] Bt "SSDIAIDS jwwng 03} Ayadosd Auno) ayy Aq je pajedo|
paeog Joj 3|q1B1|a sjenpiapul Joy Buisnoy se asn 10§ £Z6T Ul 5|[e4 eBoyeAnD Ul 1§ puodes | PIES Jajsues} 0] AJuno) | paumo sl 39ans | Auedoud |eal
0LLT e paedo| Auadosd |epuapisal U paiinboe siduoissiuWo) AAUnod JUWNS ayl 2u3 @zuoyine pleog puodas 0//1 Jo Jajsuel |

uonepuauiwooey Joj ejeqg Bunioddng  uopjEpUAWILI0IBY - | UIBdUOD/ANSS] oido}

1d40d3d AYVINIANS D1dO1L

pleog sanijigesiq [ejuswdojpasg Jwwng Jo Auno?)




Attachment #3

APIWLWOD Y1/dH

sapwwo) suoddns pue saonies X 910Z/9/1~  :=jeq
99NIWWOD) 3Jueuld ~ ¥
JuspuduLRdng Juesissy / Juapueiuuadng 204 SWwe|m Mg :Ag papjwigns
Lum Aejd pinom | ‘spualy AW Jesn pinom | oy 3snl Aujiqesip
B U3im auoewos jeel ||im | "sbujiesy Aw sbBueyo pjp I sep, »
« Aepuop uo
Jay yum Aeid o} A o) BuioB w,| pue 18y Yum 91edjuntuiod
O} MOY MOWD] | MON “Joy mouy| 0} JoB pue Ajjiqesip mﬂchu._..wﬂh_:__wrw mtow_%h_am:“w vﬁwwﬂhww
B Y)im uosiad e 0} payjje} | pue Aepo) SseselJB SEM |, o p Hilaed 3 i
ay} Aq eacudde Joj papusawwIoday
:sejdwexe owos el HumO||0}
|y} pue ‘pebueyo sepiiqesip yim sjdoed noge sBuges; Jjay; moy
pue j| peyse alem weiboid ay u) pejedpped jeys syuspris sy
"s}insai uojjenjeas jsod-ead Juepnys yum Buoje sesse
PuB $98)|S JO Jaquinu ‘paales sjuepnis Jo Jequnu sy} Bugiodel
aQ Jwiung o) payjwqns st JJodsal pajejap & syjuowl XIS AJOA]
©AI[6(] Wwelbold Jo joday
‘sisquiswl Ajunwiwos
pue sjuepnjs abe [0oyds Jo sapnye ay) BuiBueyo ul pioos. yoed)
ueacud B sey weiboud Jeyjebo] sydoad ey -uopdesu; swesboid
3} 20uIs sleeA XIS ey JO yoea u) sejis 0g Uey) elow e syuedpped
000'9g uey] siow o} weiboid s|y) palealsp sey o1y ey} "Ajunon Jwwng ul
slepjoyeye;s AJunwwo
‘sesuedxe | pue sjuepms o} weiboid
Buneiedo a1y oy| pue ‘sjuesb ‘Aep peyun Aq pezipisqns Jayjebo| ejdoaq ey} "'SOUNOD)
eJe SJSC2 ay} Jo Jepujewsed ey "s]1s0o weiboud eyj jo Juedied Jelsiuiwpe o} 000'L9% ‘sofliqesip abeycd
Apas Ajejewixoidde sieAod yoiym 000" LGS S1 JUNowe [e10} 8y | Jo Junocuwse a4} Ui g10¢ Y Buiay esoyy pue juuwng
‘LE Jaquisse(] ybnouy) 104 uoisnjoul pue Jo 24y 8y
‘uonesBeju Joy esueydesoe pue abipepmoln| eseasoul o} peubisep | 910z ‘1 Aeniga poued eouejdesoe AunoD) | ynm weibold
s! weiboud ey "suofeziuebio Apunwiwed pue sjooyds 0} sepuNoT | By} Joj selunon) ebejod Jwwng ul sjooyos Jeyebio]
ebepod pue Juwng jo auy oy Aq peseisjujwpe weiboid | pue Juwwng Jo axy oy | u) wesBosd uopesnpe o|doa
$seualeme pue uojeonpe ue sj weibold Jeyebo) ajdoed syl | yum 10e13U00 J0 [eACIddy JOJ) poall e sj alay | 10} JoRJUOD
UORepUSWIIoDay 10} egeq buioddng UONEPUIILIOIDY uladuoD/ensst AGo]
LHOdTA AYYINWNS DIdOL

sapliqesiq reyuswidojeAsq Jo paeog JWwNg Jo AJunc)




SSWWOD YIAMH ™
sapIWOoYD sHoddng pue sasiAeg — X

S9JwweD aoueUl — X
JuepusiuLiRdngS Juessissy / Juspuajuudng ;104

9102/9/T 2jeq

SWel| MaIg :Ag peTIwgnS

— s n = oae

1e6pnq 9107 ey ul ase spund |

«uosiad jey;

PajoeLIoDd pue pIom Jey} esn euoawos pJesy sjuspnis Aw
joBuQ ‘"piom .J, sy} sesn aucswios Jj josdn lisaaie ey,

« WBL} 0] &) [ | pue

Aigesip e sey oum piy & yywm Aeid s | “op o} Jeym mouy |
&3l] |28} | MOU JNQ paleds |98y 0} pasn | ‘aW pebueyo j ser, =

< PIOM 1, 8Y) AES JOAD “JOASU ‘JOAGU ‘JOABU PUB WBY] Y)Mm

OJeDdiLNWIoD 0} A im | “spusewj Jeyjo AL oyl jsnl wely

LHOdTY AUVIWWNS JId0L
sanliiqesiq [euadoiaraq JO pieog JWWNG Jo Auno)




SERVICE CONTRACT
< BETWEEN

e o
.:;\@ summi t N COUNTY OF SUMMIT
(&_‘g Developmenial Disabilities Bewrd DEVELOPMENTALA:I;A BILITIES BOARD

THE ARC OF SUMMIT & PORTAGE COUNTIES

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and The Arc of Summit and Portage Counties, with its principal office
located at 3869 Darrow Road, Suite 109, Stow, Ohio 44224 , hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”,
recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to The Arc of Summit and Portage Counties for the People Together Program .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

L SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: review of a biannual report detailing the number of program participants, the
number of participating schools, pre- and post-test results and comments from students,
teachers, and parents. Attitudes and opinions of individuals should present a favorable variance
through pre- and post-testing. In the event of an adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the
results of sald finding with the Contractor, and initiate corrective action to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided and in accordance with the standards
established by the Summit DD.

B. Summit DD shall take no action pursuant to this Agreement that would compromise the primary
position of the Contractor as an independent advocate for individuals with developmental
disabilities.

Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor agrees to provide sessions on disability awareness and education through the People
Together Program to students in public and private schools and youths and community groups in
Summit County. Contractor shall conduct pre-surveys and post-surveys with students in order to
measure increased knowledge and acceptance about Individuals with disabilities. Contractor
shall also conduct satisfaction surveys with parents and teachers. Knowledge, attitudes and



opinions should present a favorable variance through pre- and post-surveys. Contractor shall
utilize individuals supported by Summit DD as paid speakers. Failure of Contractor to meet these
specific obligations will permit the Board, at its discretion, to request recoupment of
consideration paid in proportion to the percentage of Contractor’s failure to perform. Biannual
reports will be provided by July 31, 2016 and January 31, 2017.

C. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services In accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or falls to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct ¢criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents” and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall Include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by eor from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

I.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

1. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

K. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

L. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

M. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

ill. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%} or
more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the

Contractor.

C. Ifthe Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000}
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



V.

vl

VI,

VIL.

VIl

accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed SIXTY ONE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS
($61,000) and is limited to the Summit DD'S 2016 appropriation.

This contract will be paid in one installment of SIXTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS (561,000} payable
in February 2016.

Failure of Contractor to meet the specific obligations identified in Section H of this Contract will
permit Summit DD, at its discretion, to request recoupment of consideration paid in proportion
to the percentage of Contractor’s failure to perform.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shali be from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. [f the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Chio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s perfermance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEQUS

. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126

General Services 4
Rev8.2013



of the Ohlo Revised Code, the rules and reguiations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.

Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  Summit DD Board
John Trunk, Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO:  The Arc of Summit & Portage Counties
Leeanne Saro, Executive Director
3869 Darrow Road, Suite 109
Stow, Ohio 44224

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

##+¥++ SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ¥**++%

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: —_ Not-for-Profit For Profit

o e PN v

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor,

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP |

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step II.

STEP I
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the

problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shalt be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten {10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty {30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #4

WY Lb0L B8LOZ/ELL

soplWWoe) sapjioe °g adueUl] LLE'STH'SS  §  PRYLEIVS  § FONVTIVE ANN ONIGNE
Asenuer ayj Aq jerocsdde Jo) papuswwosay W019°€zs 1) €162r690) STANLIANEIXT 'SSTT
LSG'EP6'YY L9L°1L0'69 ANNFATY ‘S1'Td
0£9°800'Z% §  0£9°30079 ¢ TONVIVE ANNA ONINNIDTE
TVILOV LEoang
(e8r¥E1'9) s (0s¥'IS6'ID) § (€s9'%6L59) § (orTIL8'L) S STENLIENIIXE ANV STONTATY LIN
TL  OWLBLS S OI0FPL S ZELSCOE 5 WOl - e T SharT TomheT SAUNLIANTIXT TVLOL
%9'Th 126 21T 6LO°L3T 000005 %S 6t~ (L50°66) LSO66T 0007002 INANAACHdII ALIHdOTd TV
%bvp PES'LRT 999°65E 00T L9 %eTl- (661°58) 661708 000'6¥ INHNANOA
%66 T0L0F 876'89¢€ 0€9'60F %L'6 1€8°9¢ SLEOVE 908°LLE SASNAJIXT YTHLO
%81 09%'C opsTEl 000'sEl %S (sot'9) SO¥'9E1 000°0€1 DNISLLEZAQY
%6°¢" (Z58°627) T65'06L OFL09L %9y LES'QE 12 41137 TTOI99 STVINTY
%16 1Z8°eL 6LI'SEL 000608 %0'L oLI'6Y 086159 0ST°1OL SALLITLLN
%8°0- (615'991) 615'9¢1eC 00009612 %0Z- (0Le'9y) OLETPEYE 000's98'€T SLS00 AIVOIaEn
%L 0" (8zL'9L) LTT999'T1 66F685"11 r %8 PIZOLET 1LE°0L0°01 i S8C0K0'EL SHOIAMAS LOVILNGD
%00 o bLL ROV 0Z8°'20 %eZl o11'8p £68°TVE £96'065 DNINIVYL NV TAAVIL
%I'9L 0T6°0v SLTISTT S61'T6¢'1 %8°ZT 969°THE 6870911 $86°T0S'T SAITddNS
%t 0l 00LLLL'L 1LS°T0101 1LZ'08T 1T %98 665956 £0£'CST°01 Z06'TTI° 11 SILIANAE JIAQTING
%T8E LT6'596'1 OLT'LLIE LEOEFT'S %0°0 {€T9'LL) ETYLL - $1500 dr4d
%8 PIEBSOT §  999'C6IET §  086'ISTST § %69 098°669'T 3 OFP9ZIRZZ $§  GOS'TISHT SHNIVTVS
STANLIANAIXH ONILVIIJO
%00 (1Zo'of) § <YE'S9'89 §  TToser'es %09 OISLILF S LSGEP6YD S L9LTL069 S ANNIATH TVIOL
%00 @ z = %00 - - - SATVS
%be- (09%'62) 09%'6LE 000°05€ %11~ (E16°€1) EL¥'SEL 00§21 SLAIOTI YAHIO
%00 (£3¢'87) €387 - %0°0 - . 3 SANNITE
%I8I- (£89'8¢5) £89'¢8¢E 000°52€ %61 765'65 920062 R19°60€ SEIAYES LOVEINOD
%t'95 981°609 PIS'OLY 000080 ¥ %L'ER 17618 10'699 THE'RBT] SINVID
VAN {609°2LI'T) 0E6°TLY91 1Z£°052°C1 ¢ %E61 TE16S1'E PEE9ET'EL 987'66£'91 S INTNASA NI
%00 - I86°CES I86'€€S %0708 166'99T 066'997 186°€ES AT A THIJOEd TYNOSHAd
%E'T 0E6'6Y9  §  069'HTOS § 07996805 $  %EC LV9'9El  §  ESEEBE0OS §  0000zS'0s § SHXVI ALYHdOUd
INNIATE ONLLVHAIO
ONINIVINTY  DNINIVWTA TVALOY 1L3odand DNINIVINTE  ONINIVIAHH YLV Lasang
1aodand LADUNg arx TV¥NNNV LaAHana Lanand aLx TVOANNY
% (LA $aALX #1407 ¥10T % ALA $ALA $10T SI0T
l PLOZ/IETT 1 | STOTIE/TE |

PIOZ ANV ST0Z 1€ HAGIWADAA QHAMA SAVIX HHL H04
HONVIVE ANNA ANV STHOLIANTIXT “AINTATE J0 AAVIWIANS ALLVAVANOD
MAVOd 4d ALNOOD LIWKWAS



(0o1'61)
00£°96

000°LY

000851
000°'t6

000°18T

000°0¢

"198pnq §107 241 JO 1O pasn sem 000° 16 Areurxoidde KioTayes SH[
Ul saImgipusdxa =10} 93 JO *s30URIQUINOUS pue slapio sseysmd resd joud uloxy 000°L1Z$ s19e[ieAR UE JO 000°R0T$
Afatewirxoxdde Jo ssn oy sem ‘2oueleq 3e8png Suruiewol anedsu & Swisnes ng Juswaes ST} UO Pa32a[jal 10N

"13pNq §10Z 341 JO INO pasn seam Q0(°Z8¢ A[erenurxoudde L108o1e0 sy
ul samypusdxa [€103 3y} JO "SIOURIGUINILD pue siaplo aseyound reak Joud woyy 000°19p§ 2[qe[reae ue Jo 000'€THE
Aprewnxoidde Jo asn oy sem ‘aoue[eq 108pnq Suiurewas sapedou v Fursnes nq JuswNE)s ST} UC paj2a[jal JoN

"PapUIDsal 38} [EnPIATPUI (1) 3U0 JoJ 51502 Ine-Anq §IJ JO punjal e £q jegpgo
£renigay pur Jaquida(] ul SuLinar syredioned (g) AU JO [2)0) PIUIQUIOD B IO] SIS0 JIXE
WIZ' 1§ NOGL UMOP 213 51500
Areres © 107 ot 102 Fuedwod uatp pue pouad Led jey Suaows: voyp pouad Led enxe ur paueyues ¢10z
‘suonisod jueoea Sul[ jou pim wonLNe ‘JTYH 2y} 0 s0p 108png Uelp 12Mo] a1e $1507)
*SjURILasINQUIIa jesd mo1n) s dISH qia
saduzepp Surwn pue urifosd dontsues], o3 so8pLIY oI M £11AT108 Parsadxs Ueyy IMo] 0] o0 198png MopPE

*ASo[opoyiaw JuatasInquIial oL w afueyds adod 293
pue ‘wzg Ajprewnxoidde Jo juawamas poday 1507 0107 parvadia ue yum souaIspyp Supum & o) anp 1PSpnq puigeg

*1502 YoyBll JaAfem JsureSe JIpaIo 1P # S YSIYm UOITED0][E [EUORIppPE IO
ULIOT ) UT INUSASJ UL §SO 1) 19540 dj3Y 0) JUSASINGTUL AWOS DAIF01 SPIEoq Sjunca aaym passed sem esodosd
aalyeuI)fE Ue *ADES0APE GOV YNAL “R3png am)s 5107 34 Ipm Mo sseyd sjajdwons & o anp 198pnq mopeg

SIIUEHEA puy 69X
a3 uonsuel |, o} sa3pLig a1 10 Justaiinbay yojew Enuue a3 Jo souefeq Fuupeuny
*SUSLUISINQUIIAL 405y SN d[SH 400100 pue Ioquaydss
“JUSWISINGUIRA XX 3PLL, Aeuend)
“uAtussMAUIaI (YA SWIRiD) IANBUSIUIWPY PIeoIpajy Apispend)
g "sHoRap 198png 12409 0) S[eIuNY ojul way) pajeudordde
=3J pue §30IAIa JPRRUCD JO J1a spuny Sulseagal iajsuen 198pnq e JapIp sAnnosxs Auno) Jrng ydnongy,

THUOJA JUa.LIT)

(papunoy)
STOZ ‘T€ UAAWADAA CAANS AVIX THL WO
SINTWALVLS TYIDNVNIA OL SELON
@IV Id ALNNOD LININS

‘syuauaAciday Apadol g [eay

awdmbyg

iyl

SoLIeTES

SURID

{SIUSWISSINGUIIY

:quiray Auadoud [euosiag
NusATY

1S30[AJAG JORIIOD) 2
Rimpuedxy

ISIUI0) ¢

IS)US WSS INGUIYY 4
NUAATY

‘saumipuadxg I
sapng



SUMMIT COUNTY DD BOARD
SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
DISCRETIONARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Fund Balance, 1/1/2015 $ 173,850
Add Revenue:

Donations 53,931

Interest income 183

54,114

Less Expenditures 22,460

Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/15 $ 205,504
e



Attachment #5

SOWWO] SO
BBPIUWOD YIAH X

aajliwwo) syoddns W sadinsg T 9107 ‘11 Aenuer :3eq
S3)JILLLIOD SaMIIORL B SdURUM
uapuuLadng Juessissy / juapusiuuadng :iog bieg wuAT T :Ag peniwgng
aapiwwo) ¥1/4H Aenuer
ay} Aq feaoidde 1o} papusawILLIOsd)y
"}e3S S82N0SY uewny pajeubisap o3 suogised Alesodwisy uopajes pue
pue jusueuuad Joj saaioldia/saeppued 03 siayo Bulpuaixe uomR3las pue *3opoeld JuaLIn BuLiH 0£0Z
40 Ajnqisuodsal auy Buuy yo oioed Juaund 5,0Q wwing | BuulH — gE0Z AdHod Y)tm JU3SISUOD Bq Adljod pieog
S3YJIPOD UORDaIES pue BuiH QEoT \m__on_ 03 uoisiAal uwwoﬁo.a ayl pasiARl JO jeAouddy o | 03 Ajjod jepdny = 4O UOISIASY
NOLLVONIWNHOITY ¥OH Y1va INLLYOdENS NOLLYGNIWN0I3Y | NY¥IINOD/INSSI UdoL
LH0dIN AHYWKWNS J1Id0L

sanijiqesiqg |euswdojeaaq 0 pieog AJunos Jwwng




@ summit bp

— — Pagelofl

2030 — HIRING AND SELECTION

All requests to fill an existing vacancy must be submitted on a Personnel Requisition
Form with final approval by the Director of Human Resources and the Superintendent.
If approved, the Human Resources Department will post and/or advertise, or fill it by
appointment. The Superintendent must approve all requests for unbudgeted positions
before they may be added to the Table of Organization.

When posting Al vacant positions that the Board intends to fill, they shali be posted
in @ manner to encourage application from any potential candidate and to promote the
diversity of its workforce. Such postings shall include internal posting notices in
designated areas, links on our online career page on Summit DD’s internal and
external websites, and-en-Sharepeint and may include online notices on employment
websites as well as to universities, local newspapers, and state associations, including
the Ohio Association of County Boards of Developmental Disabilities (OACB).

The Human Resources Department is responsible for ensuring that Summit
DD complies with various laws, regulations, policies, procedures and
collective bargaining agreements as it relates to hiring and the appointment
of candidates/employees into positions (both permanent and temporary).
Therefore, only designated Human Resources staff are authorized to extend
offers to candidates/employees.

Board Resplution B3i3-02-07

Effective: duly18-2013
Reviewed: August-2015

Summit DD Policy Manual




INVOICE

Attachment #6

OACB
73 E Wilson Bridge Road, Suite Bl Date Invoice #
Worthington, OH 43085 12/1/2015 16MD-74
Bill To .
Summit CBDD
89 E. Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278
P.0O. No.
Description Amount
2016 OACB Membership Dues 75,000.00
Thank you for your support! Please include the invoice number on your checks payable to g .
OACEB. 1 otai $75,000.00
Payments/Credits
Baiance Due §75,000.00




Attachment #7

Page 1 of 13

@ summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES -~ drelft:

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Tuesday, December 15, 2015 at Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:01 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Joe Siegferth, Vice President
Denise Ricks, Secretary

Tom Quade

Dave Dohnal

Meghan Wilkinson

Jennifer Dwyer

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Tom Jacobs, Director of Operations/SHDC Risk Management
Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal Russ DuPlain, Director of IT & Records
Lynn Sargi, Director of HR Billie Jo David, Director of
Holly Brugh, Director of SSA and Children’s Communications, Quality & MUI

Services Drew Williams, Director of Community
Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary Supports & Development

and others

L. HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT

In January 2015, as part of the Employment First Initiative, Summit DD contracted
with seven community providers to conduct Discovery. Discovery is a one-on-one
assessment over the course of many weeks to determine the interests and desires of
an individual. At the end of the assessment, the provider produces a Positive Personal
Profile which details all of the collected information along with recommendations for
service options. As part of the contract, providers were trained by Summit DD and
were required to follow Summit DD’s best practice model for conducting Discovery.
Upon completion and review of the Discovery process, providers receive $600 from
Summit DD. It was anticipated that each provider would complete 28 Discovery
profiles. Throughout the year, several providers were not able to commit to
completing the Discovery process, mostly due to the provider’s inability to dedicate
staff to conduct assessments. In addition, there were higher than anticipated referrals
for Discovery. Hattie Larlham began to accept the overflow of referrals and they have
been able to keep up with referrals and produce high quality profiles.



Page 2 of 13

@ summit pp

MINUTES —combined work sessicn and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

II.

III.

WORK SESSION {continued)

HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT (continued)

The request is to increase the current contract with Hattie Larlham for the period
Qctober 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 in the amount of $44,914, for the total
contract amount not to exceed $61,914. The original contract was in the amount of
$17,000 for the completion of 28 profiles. The new contract would allow for 75
additional profiles. Many of the assessments will be completed for individuals
attending the Akron Center. Mr. Briggs asked if the additional assessments would be
completed by the end of this year. Mr. Trunk replied the assessments are already
underway and most will be completed by the end of the year with possibly a few
rolling over into next year. Mr. Quade asked if Hattie Larlham is the only provider
participating. Mr. Trunk responded there are several other providers, however, Hattie
Larlham has dedicated two full-time staff to discovery so they are able to complete a
higher number of assessments. Funds to increase this contract would come from
encumbered funds from the other Discovery providers who were not able to complete
the process. The contract increase has been recommended for approval by the
November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

HATTIE LARLHAM NURSING CONTRACT

The request is to approve a contract with Hattie Larlham for nursing services for the
period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 in an amount not to exceed
$389,685. The contract would cover adults who attend Summit DD facilities and
children in community child care settings. Nursing services are required for both
children and adults who need g-tube feeding, aerosol treatments, medication
administration and other medical treatments. The current number of staff specified in
this contract will be reduced with the closing of Akron Center and the training of direct
care staff to perform delegated nursing duties. With the transition of all children into
community child care centers, one RN will be available to provide consultative support
to child care center staff. Support would fade as child care centers become more
comfortable with providing the specialized care. The contract amount would be
reduced by approximately $105,000 over last year's amount; $60,000 in the Adult
Services portion of the contract and $45,000 in the Children’s Services portion of the
contract. This contract supports approximately 479 adults and 4-5 children. Funds
are available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by
the November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT

Summit DD has partnered with Oriana House since October 2012 to provide a pretrial
option that houses individuals with developmental disabilities who are facing certain
criminal charges in lieu of awaiting trail/disposition in the Summit County Jail.



Page 3 of 13

(@ summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

III.

V.

WORK SESSION (continued)

ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT (continued)

The request is to renew a contract with Oriana House for the Alternative Environment
Program (AEP) for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 in an
amount not to exceed $181,479.20. There would be $100,000 dispersed up front and
then funds are distributed based on usage. The new contract represents the same
rates as the current contract. The contract would ensure the availability of four beds
(3 male and 1 female) for eligible individuals in a restrictive, structured residential
environment while maintaining continuity of care through programming and treatment
services based on the ISP, with a projection of 440 bed days. Services while in the
AEP may include case management, crisis counseling, sociat skills group, medication
compliance, recreation, hygiene and nutrition. Summit DD has used 261 bed days
through September 28, 2015 (11 maies and zero females). Mr. Quade asked if bed
day usage is fairly consistent from year to year. Mr. Trunk replied it is and remarked
that usage will be analyzed near the end of this proposed contract for potential
changes to the 2017 contract, if necessary. Mr. Briggs commented that this is a great
program and probably the only one of its kind in the State. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

WEAVER INDUSTRIES ADULT SERVICES CONTRACT

The request is to renew a contract with Weaver Industries for contract procurement,
payroll functions, management of benefits, workers compensation and fringe benefits
for persons served for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 in an
amount not to exceed $503,753. This represents a decrease of $110,753 over the
current contract due to reduction in the Workshop Aide Program, reduction in
procurement of contract work, elimination of the incentive/disincentive that had been
built into previous contracts and the reduction of payroll support needed due to
enroliment and the transition out of the Akron Center. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS (GATEKEEPER) CONTRACT

Summit DD uses the Gatekeeper system provided by Primary Solutions as its main
application for tracking information on individuals served and to manage billing
activities. Annual license cost for Gatekeeper will be $49,753, which is a 2% increase
over 2015. Summit DD uses OhiDD.com, provided by Primary Solutions, for tracking
billing and utilization of services. The annual license costs for OhioDD.com will be
$7,828, which is a 3% increase over 2015. Summit DD has also budgeted $10,000 for
customized work and specialized technical support in 2016 beyond what is included in
the licensing agreements. The request is to enter into a contract with Primary
Solutions in 2016 in an amount not to exceed $67,581.



Page 4 of 13

/-"qq\ | .
@ summit bp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

VI

VIL

WORK SESSION (continued)

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS (GATEKEEPER) CONTRACT (continued)

Primary Solutions serves approximately 90% of the DD Boards in the State of Ohio.
Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for
approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Committee.

COMDOC CONTRACT

Summit DD has been working with ComDoc, a local company in Uniontown that
specializes in customized consulting solution for document management systems,
since 2014. In 2015 processes were implemented in several departments to
streamline operations. The request is to enter into a contract with ComDoc in 2016 to
continue the scope of this work. The total contract amount is not to exceed $175,000.
Mr. DuPlain noted Summit DD is able to set parameters of a retention schedule,
including alerts to staff prior to items being automatically deleted. Mr. Quade asked
about the target date to be totally paperless. Mr. DuPlain replied the overall plan is
four-years and the organization is in the first year. Various work areas/departments
within the Agency are brought into the plan systematically as they become ready for
the transition. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been
recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities Committee.

NORTH EAST OHIO NETWORK (NEON) CONTRACT

North East Ohio Network (NEON) is a Council of Governments (COG) established
under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The primary purpose of NEON is to
coordinate the duties of members to better benefit and serve individuals with
developmental disabilities. Summit DD contracts with NEON to administer the TDD
Waiver and to conduct reviews on its behalf for QARN and provider compliance
reviews, services that are required by the Ohio Administrative Code. The request is to
enter into a contract with NEON for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016 in an amount not to exceed $464,996. The 2016 contract amount would be
$350,996 for TDD Waiver Administration, $60,000 for QARN reviews, $50,000 for
provider compliance reviews and $4,000 for annual NEON dues. Mr. Trunk noted the
longer term plan is to conduct these services internally. Mr. Briggs asked if these
services will be handled internally to gain efficiencies. Mr. Trunk responded that the
Board has had a great relationship with NEON and it is due to cost efficiencies that
Summit DD staff will perform these functions in the future. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.



Page 5 of 13

,»"‘5%“\ .

— \ . aa

« summit bp
N

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
WORK SESSION (continued)

VIII. 2016 SUMMIT DD ACTION PLAN

The 2016 Action Plan provides the framework for how Summit DD will accomplish its
Mission and achieve its Vision. For each goal identified in the Long Range Plan, the
Action Plan highlights the measures and action items in the coming year to accomplish
the long-range goals. Some of the highlights of the 2016 Plan are:
¢ Increase connections with local governments, community leaders and civic
organizations to become a primary resource for disability issues
¢ Provide more creative resources and tools for SSAs and teams to offer creative
solutions and increase person centered planning
s Provide parent networks and coaching for individuals and families to become
greater advocates
Pilot a new transition framework for school to work
Promote an array of residential support options
Create a best practice inclusive day program model
Expand child care and early intervention supports by increasing the age of
individuals supported in those programs
« Implement the conflict free case management by building provider capacity,
expanding service monitoring, developing new integrated models, phasing out
Akron Center and not accepting any new referrals
Develop a business plan to remain sustainable through the next levy period
o Develop a variety of approaches to educate and support employees impacted
by the transition

A public forum was held on November 11%. Feedback has been incorporated into the
Action Plan. The 2016 Summit DD Action Plan has been recommended for approval
by the November HR/LR, Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

IX.  DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES (DJFS) ONSITE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

Summit DD receives onsite assistance from a DIFS caseworker who maintains an
office at the Board’s administrative building. The caseworker provides assistance with
Medicaid enroliment, Medicaid waivers, Healthy Start and food assistance programs.
Persons served and families are able to work with the DIFS staff without going to the
downtown Akron offices. The advantage of this arrangement aillows for one
caseworker to address special issues and barriers that could delay Medicaid
enroliment. Reimbursement is made to DJFS on a monthly basis in the amount of
$5,833.33, not to exceed $70,000 for the period January 1, 2016 through December
31, 2016. The 2016 contract has been increased by $5,000 due to DJFS staff salary
increases in 2015 and 2016. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has
been recommended for approval by the December Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.



‘M summit pp o

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

XI.

WORK SESSION (continued)

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY CLUSTER FOR YOUTH
FUNDING AGREEMENT

The purpose of this contract is to establish a shared funding pool to support services
through Cluster, which provides services to multi-needs children in Summit County.
These services include things such as service coordination, placement, food, clothing,
medical care, psychological and psychiatric care. The agreement allows Summit DD
access to additional funding for services to children that Summit DD would otherwise
sustain. Funds from this agreement are used to pay for Cluster services, the cost of
two Cluster Coordinators and Cluster Cross Systems training. Summit County Health
Department is the administrative fiscal agent and generates the contract as well as
providing accounting of funds held in the shared pool. The request is for Summit DD
to continue to participate in the shared funding pool through a one-time disbursement
in the amount of $110,700 for the period January 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016. This amount represents a slight increase in the 2016 contract amount based on
actual utilization averaged over the past few years. Shared pool contributors include:
Children’s Services Board in the amount of $171,245; Juvenile Court in the amount of
$131,084; ADM Board in the amount of $145,431. Mr, Quade asked if the other
contributing organizations are comfortable with each agency’s share. Mr, Trunk
replied that the executive directors of each organization meet and agree on the dollar
amounts. In 2014, 54 children were served through this agreement; eleven were
individuals with developmental disabilities. From January-November 2015, 52 children
were served; eight were individuals with developmental disabilities. Funds are
available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the
December Finance & Facilities and November Services & Supports Committees.

NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

November reflects deficit spending in the amount of $3,349,743 with an ending fund
balance of $58,658,887. Expenditures for the month include Relias software fees in
the amount of $30,000, Kronos timekeeping system fees of $36,700, server fees in the
amount of $20,000 and electronic document management fees of $26,400. The
quarterly waiver administration fee was $302,000 and there was a County chargeback
for CAFR audit fees in the amount of $32,600. The November Financial Statements
have been recommended for approval by the December Finance & Facilities
Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:28 p.m.



(\w 1Mt pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:28 p.m.

I

III.

BOARD MEMBER CAUCUS
A. 2016 NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Mr. Briggs stated that election of Board officers takes place at the January
Organizational Meeting. He asked Mr. Quade to serve as the Board's
Nominating Committee. Mr. Quade agreed. Mr. Briggs asked that nominations
be submitted to Mr. Quade no later than January 15, 2016. Nominations will
also be accepted from the floor at the January 28, 2016 Board Meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, commented she is very pleased that the
Board is continuing to participate in the contract/collaboration with Cluster. She
mentioned that her daughter has utilized the services provided under this contract and
it was extremely beneficial.

Ms. Frank congratulated Holly Brugh, Drew Williams and Patricia Clarke for the recent
extension of their contracts. She asked about the 6 month duration of Ms. Clarke’s
contract. Mr. Trunk explained that after Ms. Clarke’s contract expires, her duties will
be performed by internal staff.

Ms. Frank wished everyone happy holidays.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the November 17,
2015 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment

#12. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.



7~ "
), summitpp
MINUTES —combined work session and:gular meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. HATTIE LARLHAM DISCOVERY CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-02

Page 8 of 13

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve an increase to the Hattie

Larlham Discovery Contract for the total contract amount not to exceed
Sixty One Thousand Nine Hundred Fourteen Doliars ($61,914), for the
period October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015, as presented in
attachment #1, and that the Superintendent be guthorized to sign said

contract amendment. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was
unanimously approved.

2. HATTIE LARLHAM NURSING CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract with Hattie Larlham

to provide nursing services to Board eligible children and adults in an
amount not to exceed Three Hundred Eighty Nine Thousand Six Hundred

Eighty Five Dollars ($389,685), for the period January 1, 2016 through
December 31, 2016, as presented in attachment #2, and that the

Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Dr. Dwyer, was unanimously approved.

3. ORIANA HOUSE ALTERNATIVE ENVIRONMENT PROGRAM CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-04

Dr. Dwyer moved that the Board approve a contract with Oriana House
for an Alternative Environment Program in an amount not to exceed One
Hundred Eighty One Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Nine Dollars and
Twenty Cents ($181,479.20), for the period January 1, 2016 through
December 31, 2016, as presented in attachment #3, and that the

Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.




(&u summit pp

MINUTES —combined work sessicn and regular meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A.  FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
4. WEAVER INDUSTRIES ADULT SERVICES CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-05

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve a contract with Weaver
Industries for contract procurement, payroll functions, management of

benefits, workers compensation and fringe benefits for persons served in
an amount hot to exceed Five Hundred Three Thousand Seven Hundred

Three Dollars ($503,753), for the period January 1, 2016 through
December 31, 2016, as presented in attachment #4, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

Page 9 of 13

5. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS (GATEKEEPER) CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-06

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve a contract with Primary
Solutions for annual maintenance and licensing fees for the Gatekeeper

system, in an amount not to exceed Sixty Seven Thousand Five Hundred
Eighty One Dollars ($67,581), for the period January 1, 2016 through
December 31, 2016, as presented in attachment #5, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

6. COMDOC CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No, 15-12-07

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract with ComDoc for
consulting services in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Seventy
Five Thousand Dollars ($175,000), for the period January 1, 2016
through December 31, 2016, as presented in attachment #6, and that
the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.




(\V summit pp

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
7. NEON CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-08

Page 10 of 13

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve a contract with Northeast Ohio
Network for the administration of TDD Waivers, Quality Assessment
Registered Nurse Reviews, Provider Compliance Reviews and annual
dues, in an amount not to exceed Four Hundred Ninety Six Thousand
Nine Hundred Ninety Six Dollars ($496,996) for the period January 1,

2016 through December 31, 2016, as presented in attachment #7, and
that the Superintendent be authorized to sian said contract. The motion,

seconded by Dr. Dwyer, was unanimously approved.

8. 2016 SUMMIT DD ACTION PLAN

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-09

Dr. Dwyer moved that the Board approve the 2016 Summit DD Action
Plan, as presented in attachment #8, The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

9. DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES ONSITE ASSISTANCE
CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-10

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve a contract with the
Department of Job & Family Services for onsite assistance in an amount
not to exceed Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000) for the period

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, as presented in
attachment #9, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said

contract. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously
approved.




f"!

(C summit pp

Page 11 of 13

—

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A.

FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)

10. FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL/SUMMIT COUNTY CLUSTER FOR
YOUTH FUNDING AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-11

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve a contract with the Family
& Children First Council/Summit County Cluster For Youth Services for
continuation in the shared pool agreement, in an amount not to exceed
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) for the period January 1
2016 through December 31, 2016, as presented in revised attachment
#10, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

11. NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 15-12-12

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the November Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #11. The motion, seconded by
Dr. Dwyer, was unanimously approved.

V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

SECOND STREET PROPERTY

The County purchased property on Second Street in Cuyahoga Falls on behalf
of the Board utilizing Summit DD funds and the Board has been maintaining the
property since 1977. Originally the property was purchased as a residential
setting for Board eligible individuals, however, the home has been utilized by
individuals served by the ADM Board. The Board collects rent and has
continued to maintain the property. The ADM Board has requested that
Summit DD transfer the right of possession to the ADM Board. Mr. Trunk
explained this would need to be done through the County process and that he
has spoken with the County Executive and he is supportive of the transfer.

Mr. Trunk indicated that no official Board action is required at this time,
however, he wanted to check with the Board to see if all are in agreement to
sell the property. He noted the property is in need of some repairs and that he
is working with the ADM Board to reach agreement on a sale price. Board
Members indicated they are in agreement with the sale of this property.



Page 12 of 13

f@sm nit b

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Tuesday, December 15, 2015

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

B.

OACB ANNUAL CONFERENCE & DELEGATE ASSEMBLY

The annual OACB three-day Conference was held in early December in
Columbus and was very well attended and provided information on a variety of
relevant topics. The Delegate Assembly took place December 2™ and there
was one resolution proposed from the floor relating to OACB establishing a
work group to develop local, mission-driven quality standards for private
providers that are consistent with state and federal laws that can be
implemented and overseen by county boards and that OACB take necessary
action to strengthen the SSA function and that this service remain with county
boards. Mr. Trunk indicated some in attendance at the Delegate Assembly
expressed that the resolution needed stronger language. Mr. Dohnal concurred
that he would have liked to have seen stronger language in the resolution as
well, however, he believes there is agreement relative to the philosophy and
intent of the resolution. Mr. Briggs commented this is a step in the right
direction.

BEST PRACTICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mr. Trunk reported there have been three meetings of the Best Practices
Advisory Committee in 2015 and all have been well attended with good
participation. The group is comprised of local government, local business
leaders, providers, an individual served, staff and stakeholders. At the most
recent meeting, there was good conversation around the Board’s services and
how stakeholders view the Agency. The 2016 Action Plan was presented and
discussed. One of the committee members is an executive with the Greater
Akron Chamber and has offered to assist in making community connections
with local business leaders. March is DD awareness month and this group will
help vet nominations for several awards Summit DD will be presenting.

Mr. Trunk stated he is hopeful this group will help take the Board’s message out
into the community. There will be another meeting of this group in the first
quarter of 2016.

MISCELLANEOQUS

Mr. Trunk advised that he received a call from Leah Jones of U.S. Senator
Sherrod Brown'’s office requesting a meeting to learn more about the services
the Board provides. He met with Ms. Jones and believes this will be a good
resource in the future.

Mr. Trunk commented that he and Mr. Briggs met with County Executive Russ
Pry to update him on the plan for system transition.



Page 13 of 13

@, summit pp
=
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Tuesday, December 15, 2015
BOARD MEETING (continuea)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
D. MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk noted that Summit DD recently underwent a Summit County Internal
Audit and he attended the Audit Committee meeting today where the results
and final review were discussed. The Agency had nine items noted as issues.
Five of those issues were corrected before the auditors concluded the onsite
visit and the other four items were addressed in the Management Action Plan
(MAP). The Audit Committee approved the MAP.

VI. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs announced that while he intends to remain on the Summit DD Board, he
does not intend on holding the position of President in 2016. He indicated he believes
it is time for new leadership and different perspectives. He thanked everyone for their
support and stated he took more away from this experience than he contributed.

Mr. Briggs remarked that he has worked with many organizations and political sub-
divisions and Summit DD has the most committed staff — keep up the good work.

Mr. Briggs wished everyone happy holidays!

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



Developmental Disabliities Board

‘@ summit pp

Summit DD 4th Quarter 2015
MUI Summary

1. Departmental Performance Measures

Attachment #8

a. 97% of MUIs were reported to DODD within 24 hours of discovery

b. 100% of MUI investigations were completed on time

2. Law Enforcement Trends

a. Out of the 587 cases referred, 108 were opened by the Summit County
Sherriff's Office. This accounts for approximately 18% of law enforcement

referrals.

b. There were 29 total arrests in 2015, 12 misdemeanor and 17 felony arrests.

There is one open warrant. 13 individuals were indicted in 2015.

3. MUI Trends & Patterns
a. There were 293 MUIs reported during the fourth quarter of 2015
1,299 in 2015. This represents a very slight increase from 1,296
2014.

for a total of
reported in

b. Approximately 51% of Category A cases have been substantiated.

C. 44% of cases substantiated were Category A cases, 15% were Category B
cases, and 36% were Category C cases. The remaining 5% of cases are still
open investigations. The breakdown of types of cases has remained relatively

consistent over the past three years.

Category A
Physical Abuse
Sexual Abuse

Verbal Abuse

Suspicious/ Non Accidental
Death

Exploitation
Misappropriation

Neglect

Peer-to-Peer Acts

Failure to Report
Category B

Prohibited Sexual Relations
| Rights Code Violation
Atternpted Suicide

Missing Individual
Significant Injury

Medical Emergency
Accidental or natural death
Category C

Law Enforcement
Unapproved Behavior Support
Unscheduled Hospitalization




SSJIWIWOY soIylg
S9PILIUOD Y 1/HH
a9)Wwon syoddng B seoiAleg
2a)lWWOo)) Saljljloed ¥ souBUl{

SL0g/0e/L  =ied

Juspusjuuadng juejsissy / Juspusiuuadng — X 1104

Attachment #9

"spuny jesaps) ybnoiy) papuny ale S)NpPe JO %68
"ANUNWWOD |BO0| 8Y) OJUl PAsNUI 8JeMm SJe||op PIEJIPBJA
|esapa4 JO 082 'CEN S SIe||op ©SOY) J0} ydjew [eso] Jno Joengns
NOA UsypA “senljigesip ypm sjienpialpul Joddns o) siepiaocid
ajeaild 0} pled a1om s1ejjop PIEOIPBIN Ul $26'V6Y L8 GLOZ Ul *
‘AleAnoadsal ‘¥ |.0Z Ul %L/
pue 9,9/ 0} paisedwoo ‘gl JO 9|eIs B U0 Q| JO 6 B (JG HWwng
Buialb sueipienBysiusied Jo %EQ pue S[ENPIAIPUI JO %8/ YIMm
‘ybiy aq 0} senuijuos Aoualy ue se (@ HWWNS UlIm Uuoljoejsies o
*J&3JUN|OA JO }Jom 0} yoddns 1o ‘sdiysuonelal 1o
SpUSL) ‘SaIIIAIJOR AJUNWILIOD Ul JUBLISA|OAU] SE Yons ‘AJjunwuiwod
B} 0} PaJOAUUOD 8B SBUC POAOC| I8y} (88} Seljiwey} JO %8 e _
"¥10Z Ui %G9 0) pasedwod GLOZ Ul %98 YIm
juawdojaaap s,pliyo Jiayy Buipsebal isieneds [ejuswdogasqg
d1ay} woJj uonjeuojul 186 Aay) [@sy uaipiyo BunoA Jo sjusted
2I0\ %8 06 Jo ebeieAe apimale)s ay) 0) paledwod ‘Sa0IAISS 10}
uejd 0) psau Aay} uonewuolUl aaey Aay) o] |99} sjualed JO %76
"G 10z Jo Jepenb jsay ayj Buunp 9,61 0} paiedwod
‘seoInes JuswAojdws Ajunwwod Buialgosl ale syNpe g'cg e
"¥10¢ ul papoddns sjenpiaipul 9Ly
ay) uey ssa| Apybis si siy] "s[eENpIAIpUl 6IE 'y Yim ‘peuoddns
S|enpIAipUl |e)0) 8y} Joj suoloafold pspasoxe Qg HWwNg e
SIybiybiH

|[eoBb mojaq ale sainsesw LZ 10 Z

PIAEQ O aijiig

:Ag peniwgng

Ssalnseod
ueld bunesadQ 610z

s)|nsay

[eob 8y} JO %G UIY)IM ale SeInsesw |z Jo / padinbai | Jspenb yunoy suy Jo | GL0Z — S)nNsay
[eob sapenb paiy) sy} pepssoxe 1o J8W 8ARY Sainsesw |z 10 Z1 uoljoe pieog oN | snjejs ey} uo uodsey | ueld Bunelado
NOILYONIWNOOTY ¥0d V.ivad ONILYOddNS _ NOILYONIWNOOJ3IY | - NIFIIONOD/ANSSI | - - JidOl
130d3d AYVINIANS J1dOL

pleog sanijigesiq |ejuswdojeasg AJUNoD Jwwng




8aIWWOo) Sy

ssuWoD W/ dH ~
esjjwwo) spoddng g seoimieg G102/02/1  ®keq
S9RIWWON) saljIve g asueuUl4
Juspusjuedng jueisissy / juspusiunadng — X .04 pIABQ Of aIg Ag psniwgng

"siseq Ajpwi} e uo smeiral a)ejdwiod
0} AjjIgejunooaoe sppe pue ssaooid sy) seuljweal)s Jey) Wa)sAs
uoljenjeAs soueuwuopad 21U009|8 Uk pajuswsajdwl (g Jwwng
G110z Jo Japenb yunoy syl u| %06 jo |eob sy} o) peiedwod swiy
-uo pse)sjdwos alem suoljen|eas souewuousd Jo 9%6°¢. ‘GLOZ Ul e
"SI} 1DA0 pudl) a|qeloA.) B 8q 0} Senuiuoo
Buisiosex3y -sanianoe gg abesaae ue u) pajedionied sjenpialpul
JBQUIBAON U| "osesJoul 0} SSNUUOD eale Siy} Ul aouewlouad
loaemol ‘1z Jo ebeleAe apimale)s oy} 0) paledwod /| S
“-0}8 ‘spueus Buiuury ‘Buiddoys ‘Buisiolexa se yons ‘sefiAloe Ul _
aledioiled s[enpialpul yuow Jad sawi jo Jaquinu ofeleAe ay| e
sapunuoddo

140d3d AUVININNS J1dOL

pleog seiqesiq [eyuawdojsaag AJunod Jwwng



| efieg

¥E

0e 14

0g

[

43

sdiysiosuods
10 wistssuNIOA AQ bauoddns suoyoziupBio

v %58 %5g %48 %98 %EG P ) Spuiy [DieS) SABDe Oum SINPD 30 %
v Z & ol £7 FA S'EL FEL (suoiiw] pepiacid
SDOIAISS JOJ QO HLUWING O} @NUSASI PIDDIDaW [I40}|

<18 [T 709 ¥or [\ 09 &L {suoiful} U2 sepnipul " papIACLd S801ASS J0J

v sieplacid aipAaud of JUSISSINGLUIZI PIDDIPSW D40
v %IT6 %6 %6 %84 %1201 %6V's ST S95USCKS [1DJO] JO % D SD $1S03 SAYOISILILIDY
A %6EL %SEL %5 6L %r'SE %58 %006 =9 SUSIIDMIDAT BIUDULONSH SWI-UD
v %08L ¥/N V/N V/IN %08, %084 YY8L U oDsHOS ako|dug

. @S 8L ¥/N ¥/N VIN WS 8L %0768 ot 6L XS[U] UOBN[DU] APUNUILIO D) SjUBpIsay
v %C 6E VIN viN VN %T 48 %UT 6 AN SSDIAISS (] HUILUNG Ypim ALDIIWDS Sjuspisey
%088 %0'88 %06 %048 %088 PAET SO S9DIAISS UM UOLDDSIIOS UDIPIOND/jusing

%0ES %96 %BES %0ES #%ové %064 S0vé SEOIASS Ljim LIOIDDISHOS [DNpIAIDU|

A 4 %0't8 %0'E8 %¥8 %0C8 %064 w'LL RO 00 NWIWNS jia UoJ2RISYDS UOIH UDIRIRNnG; Juaiog
v %0'8L %08/ %0LL %0'8L %062 %0°9L %G/ Q0 HUWNS Yis UOIDREI0S YBIH [PnpIARY|
v %U'lB %ib WU lE P AT BLL %e 08 Sabl [SIUBID ) XSPU| SUCHDBUUOT) AUNWWIOD
A gl gl [0:11 £l &€l [y t4 'l (lenpiap U} XepU) USISnDU] AHUNLUWO D
. %0'89 %89 %UL? %089 %49 %0704 504 {sjuaind) xapu] Buppwy UoIsIDaq pup sd1oyD
. %0'9L %9/ WAL %OLL AL %5708 S 0e {lonpiapu)) xepu) Bupp UOKSIDS PUD adioyD
A 4 %06 %0726 *0Es %016 %06 %808 % {sjuaIngd} xspu| BulLuD|d PUR USHDULIOH
%08L %8/ %0'sL %084 %18 %882 SR {ionprapul} xepu) BuUUR|d PRIgjue-U0sIa ]

%BEC %B'ET %STT ®01T %861 %0'SZ BN AJNUILIOD Uy Ul BUPLOA $NPD 4O %

v 69E'y 498 £60°F Tlée 6LF°E 7Sy FIvad PaHoddng S|PNPIAPUL O #

puail alA O Wiy o O pug DL uoyaajolyd (4814
sL0z Insvaw
JBUEND Y)p |ealb jo w52 b [Bab jo ti5s Vol speeoxe Jo S|aug?

s)nsay uefd SuperadQ Spoz



